
From: Poirier, Marcelo 
Sent: 8/1/2013 12:13:24 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Forward RA framework 

Erik, 

I don't recall if I followed up with you regarding the Joint forward RA framework from CPUC 
and ISO staff, but Sepideh is the lead on the topic in our office and should be your primary 
contact. Apologies for the delay in response. 

Regards, 

Marcelo 

Marcelo L. Poirier 

Legal and Policy Advisor 

Office of Commissioner Florio 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

Tel. (415) 703-2913 

Email: mpo@cpyc.ca.qov 
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